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Ancient houses and trees mark the
line of an old highway, and judging
by these signs, the river road, hetween
Washington's Crossing and Titusville,

The Passing of an 01d Road

‘Recalling  Washington's March to Trenton--—-A
Picturesque and Ancient Highway.

(Written for the Sunday Advertiser hy Mary M. Brower.}
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!there was great patriotism shown, and
recruits were marshaled by our late
well-known citizen and Grand Army
man, Capt. Uriel Titus, whose ances-

dwelling In the yvard of the “Dalaware
Hause,” satd ta be the oldest In the
village, but no one knows its history,

The ancestors of Squive Chas, Steel
lived in the present house I 1841, and
hat it has withsteod so many freshets,
often helng surrounded to the seconmd
floor by raging floods, attests the old-
time strength of the structure. The
magnificent  spreading  elm  in front
shnws dtg age in its enormaous size and
in the records cut inte its of
high-water marks of years ago to the
present time,

The little stone house along the vil-
lage street in Titusville, next the home
of the [on. J. W. Fleming, was built in
1842 by Dr. John P'hillips, ands was the
first house below the chursh for many
years.

The old Wellingg mansion,
home of Geo. Agnew, Isq, is e
old-lime homestead, when stonc was
more generally used. These structures,
with the stone honses bheyond  the
Penuingion read, mark the sattlement
of the villuge.

The Preshyterian church,
1838 and remodeled in 1836,
contre of a large scattered congrega-
tion, and as it was considered in the
carly days both a duty and a privilegs
to attend its services, every Sabbath
saw a long procession  of carrianges
containing whole families, and fall-top
buggies sheltering the more exclusive
yvoung folks, going sedately to and
from the edifice.

On week days the same vehicles, but
traveling yet more slowly and with
greater solemnity. might often he seen
following the village hearse 1o the
burial ground under the shadow of the
ald church spire and within the sound
of the tolling hell.  There lie the
pioneers who laid out the beautiful
drive along the river bank.

The old village school house, buiit
as a parochial scheol about the same
date, was the objective point for many
lagging feet of scholars of generations
ago, perhaps some of whom are wit-
nesging the same conditions in their
children, who may be attending the
new building midway on the road. Bat
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built in
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dates back to remote years, and it is tors founded the village of Titusville. [We €in all appreciate the fascinations
certainly beyond the memory of the A company of country lads was formed of river and bank and  Dbirds and
.

THE OLD RCAD FROM WASHINGTON’S CROSSING TO TITUSVILLE.
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‘oldest inhabitant. Tradition and relies
‘alone can revezl its beginnings.

The greatest event in its history was
the landing of Washington and his
little army on its snow-covered soil

thirty-rfive years ago. The patriots of
the neighborhocod—IEdon BEurroughs,
David Lanning. the scout, Amos Scud-
der, Ephraim Woolsey. John Aluirheid
and others met the Colonial troops
there and guided them on their way to
Trenton. Some of the descendants of
those guides are still living in the vi-
c¢inity and in Trenton. In the same
vicinity in that later call for volunteers
to uphold the union of our country

that Christmas night, one hundred and |
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and Widened as Now.
and drilled for long marches and
bloody batties along the peaceful old
roaid referred to.

Bofore

OLDEST HOUSE.

The oldest house on the road was un-
doubtedly the foundation of the present
“Nelsonthorpe,” which was the ferry-
house at that time, and its thick stone
walls, which are now covered by the
srading of the canal, excepting toward
the river, have in them doors and win-
dows, " fireplaces and-cuphoards, showe
ing that it was at one lime a dwelling
zs well as store-house.

At the other end of the road, Titus-
ville, there was, until rcv:eul.iy.l a\_liltle
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the ©ld Highway Was Straightened
1flnwers over the school room, so let it
pass—we are all guilty.

TREES BORDER THE WAY.

Many large trees bordering tha way
and arching overhead also mark the
way of the road as it was laid out
years ago through the forest. perhaps
following an Indian trail. Within a
few year (1801}, when the accom-
panying sketch was taken, it had re-
tained many of the characteristics of
an old road.

It still preserved the easy lines of
the times when the "going” was of as
much an {mportant itam as the
ting there,” and curves,

'get

up hills and

Lt

down daleg and ‘ma‘ams” were
accepted as n amd in some
ecases enjoyable diversinns of the Jour-
ney. o
The branchss of the bordering trees
Ihaverad over in a protecting way,” af-
‘fording grateful shade and often be-
stuwing a much needed hrushing off. to
‘seme  wagon tops of an accumulated
depnsit of rhist or chaft. N
The was s weeds also had a shars
in the roadway and nodded their heavy
heads of B! aw 17 in galutation to
assershy. o
‘en the vines and brambles raced
along its sides offering Inscious fruits
and gaily enlored 5 for the delec-
tation of its potrons. .
Everything was in harmony, and tha
travelers fell in with  the leisurely
Wy and peuee anid enjoyment reign-
aed supreme.
But Luter
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vears evolved
changes along this rural way. 3F:-4
engines wanted to go chugging and
speeding  through its Isafy  bowers,
startling the birds in tne trees and the

great

timid country horses on the way., so
the plcturesque curves had to. . be
straightened and the roadbhed widened
by slanghtering some of the old sén-
tinel trees that had steod guard for
80 many years. The foliage-coveved
banks were hacked away, ving

huge scars of naked cavih and exposed
rontlets. The hills, which affordad sueh
delightful views on ascending from the
deep hollows were leveled to o .com-
mon value and everything was cleared
tn make way for the sutocratic vé-
hicles of the day, whose occupants ars
hent

sither nn reaching one place or
getting away from some other, - and

have nn time for the vontemplation of
nature or regard for its picturesgue-
ness or poetry. R

THIE SW OROAD.

But even all these changes have not
made the old road satisfactory, and 4
new one Is in planning to be opened.
When the new road north of the féeder
is finished, the old roadway will ‘no
doubt be given over to the periodic ap-
pearances of the grocer's and milk-
man's carts and to those in old-time
vehicles or on font, who will apprediate
its quietness and repose and be g'fl?d
for the chance to wander along in
primitive fashion. Thesge, we trust,
will not time themselves to reach'a
certain point in so many honrs"zx‘nd
minutes, but will allow themselves.io
saunter along and absorb and revel in
the attractions, ever unEr;ldin§ and
changing about them. . "

The new boulevard across the caral.
which will take the place of this his-
toric old roadway, will cut through a
portion of the Nelson property hbelow
the monument. and run by the big wil-
low and springhouse on the Qld
Washington Place,” the Houghton
farm. formerly the Vannoy estate, the
o0ld Drake property and the farm of
Lawyver Samuel Walker, formerly the
Henry S Brawer praperty at  Titus-
ville, where it will join the read to
bertville. going slong by the mill.

Tt change will have the advan-
tage of eliminating three dangerous
railroad and canal crossings, and as it

wiii be straight and wide thrdugh:fxt
its course we presume it may be.all
that is desired in a road for the pregent
generation and for those 10 come—
until air lines are established. but io
those who have known the distinguish-
ing features of the old vead it will: be
a pleasure to cherish its memory and

to bring it before our mentnl vision in
pictures of happy assoclatiens in- the
days gone by.
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